angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

From: Alisa Cobb <alisa.cobb@ncacc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 12:05 PM

To: County Managers; County Clerks

Subject: Voting Delegate Designation for NCACC 118th Annual Conference - Pitt County

Good afternoon, County Managers and Clerks to the Board,

In order to capture voting delegate designations for the upcoming NCACC Annual Conference in August, we
are asking your county to submit your voting delegate designation. You will have the option to select one
person to serve as the voting delegate and one person as an alternate if that is your preference.

Click here to indicate who will serve as your voting delegate for the NCACC Annual Conference.

The NCACC’s 118th Annual Conference Business Session will be held in Pitt County on Saturday, August 23 at 2
p.m., with each county entitled to one vote on items that come before the membership, including the election
of the NCACC Second Vice President.

NCACC Constitution, Article VI:

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one vote, which
shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any county in good standing may
be cast by any one of its County Commissioners who is present at the time the vote is taken; provided, if no
commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official, elected or appointed, who holds
elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is being cast and who is formally designated
by the Board of County Commissioners. These provisions shall likewise govern district meetings of the
Association. A county in good standing is defined as one which has paid the current year’s dues.”

Please submit your voting delegate designations by Wednesday, Aug. 20, by close of business. Should you
have any questions, please contact Alisa Cobb at alisa.cobb@ncacc.org.

Thank you,

Alisa Cobb

Senior Administrative Assistant
Phone (919) 715-2685

North Carolina
Association of WWW.ncacc.ord

County Commissioners
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ultivate

inspire county growth
NCACC 118TH ANNUAL CONFERENCE

The NCACC 118th Annual Conference, happening August 21-23 in Pitt County, is
the Association’s premier gathering for county commissioners, managers,
clerks, and staff to connect, learn, and grow.

This year's theme, Cultivate: Inspire County Growth, invites you to explore how
you can help inspire the future of your county — through new ideas, stronger
partnerships, and forward-thinking development. While rooted in agricultural
imagery, Cultivate also captures how growth takes shape in many ways across
North Carolina’s 100 counties, from infrastructure and public health to economic
innovation and community collaboration. The conference branding blends
abstract flora and fauna with a modern edge, reflecting North Carolina’s natural
beauty while symbolizing the ongoing progress and growth across the state.



